
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

Tov; - - - Bill C. Scott 
Subject: RE: Application 

Thank you, Mr. Scott. We are still trying to come up with a schedule for the 2012 Commission meetings. I will 

let you know when the February hearing will be held as soon as I can. 

Florene 

From: Bill C. Scott rmailto:bscott(g)modrall.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:22 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Application 

Ms. Davidson, 

The February hearing date for Targa's motion will be fine. Please let me know if you require any additional information 
from me. Thank you. 

William C. Scott 
Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, PA 
500 4th Street NW, Suite 1000 • 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 
P.O. Box 2168 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103 
Phone: 505.848:1824 
Fax: 505.848.9710 
E-mail: bscott@modrall.com 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson(g)state.nm.usl 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 3:59 PM 
To: Bill C. Scott 
Subject: Application 

Mr. Scott, I received your motion on behalf of Targa Midstream Services LLC, to reopen Case No. 14575 to 

offer proof of well completion, well test results, and extent of injection radius. There are already five cases 

scheduled for the December 8, 2011 Commission meeting, four of which are contested. The Commission may 

also conduct deliberations on the hydraulic fracturing disclosure rule case at that meeting. The pit rule will be 

heard in January and might take several days. After talking with Jami Bailey, she instructed me to ask if a 

February Commission meeting date would be acceptable to you for the Commission to hear your motion. 

Please let me know if you have a problem with a February hearing date. 

Thank you very much. 

Florene Davidson 

Commission Clerk 

l 
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